From: Adina Kohalmi <adina@ctpublicworks.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 8:04 AM
To:
Subject: RE: 322 Jefferson Ct - Utility Request

Please see the responses below.

Thank you,

Adina Kohalmi

Administrator

Collegeville-Trappe Joint Public Works Dept.
220 West First Ave.

Trappe, PA 19426

Tel: 610-489-2831
Fax: 610-489-9404

From: Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 3:27 PM
To: Adina Kohalmi
Subject: 322 Jefferson Ct - Utility Request

Hello,

We are looking for Water & Sewer Bill information for the below mentioned Property.

Address: 322 Jefferson Ct, Collegeville, PA 19426
Parcel: 23-00-00499-38-7

Owner: PAUL BEHAN

1) Please provide the ACCOUNT NUMBER and let us know if the Water & Sewer Service is still ACTIVE
on the property. Only the account. 112-3090 water and sewer are active



2) When the next Water & Sewer Bill will be mailed out? Please provide the Billed amount and Due
Date. A bill went out in October and is due by 11/17 in the amount of $125.44

3) If the bills are UNPAID, will there be a LIEN placed on the bills? No Lien

4) If bills are Paid, please provide the screen print, receipt or statement showing the bills are paid in
full. N/A

5) If bills are Unpaid, please provide a statement showing the payoff good thru 11/30/2023. The payoff
would be $137.99



